



A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

County Executive Office

1195 Third Street
Suite 310
Napa, CA 94559
www.co.napa.ca.us

Main: (707) 253-4421
Fax: (707) 253-4176

Minh C. Tran
County Executive Officer

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Supervisors	From: Becky Craig, Assistant CEO
Date: December 10, 2021	Re: BOS Agenda for 12/14/2021 Consent Item 7H

The agreement number in the recommendation is incorrect. The recommendation should read:

RECOMMENDATION

Director of Health and Human Services requests approval of and authorization for the Chair to sign Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 220005B with Wayfinder Family Services increasing the amount by \$22,253 for a new maximum of \$180,653 commencing July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, and each automatic renewal and replacing Exhibit B to incorporate a new budget to administer and coordinate the Kinship Support Services Program.

Cc: County Executive Officer
County Counsel
Department Head